
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins 
RE: Docket No. 020145-TX 

Thank you. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 9:11 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020145-TX 

Why? Do you think I would tell a "bold face" lie like that knowing that I have to have 
verification attached to my REC? Just asking . . . 1'11 bring it over momentarily. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 9:08 AM 
To: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: R E :  Docket No. 020145-TX 

Yes, we need it before we can change docket. Thank you. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 9:04 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: R E :  Docket No. 020145-TX 

Hey, Ms. Linda! Yes, I have documentation. Do you need to see it? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 9:Ol AM 
To: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: RE:  Docket No. 020145-TX 

Good morning Brenda. Do you have documentation? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2002 5:44 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket No. 020145-TX 

Hello, Linda. Please change the word in the title of the company in the above docket to 
IICorporation" . Thanks ! 

AUS 
CAF 
CMP 
COM 
CTR 
ECR 
GCL 
OPC 
MMS 
SEC 
OTH 

1 



Division m' Corpor;_ 

Florida Profit 

INTERTOLL COMMUNICATION NETWORK CORPORATION 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 

220 MIRACLE MILE 


SUITE 216 

CORAL GABLES FL 33134 


Changed 04/1112000 


MAILING ADDRESS 
220 MIRACLE MILE 

SUITE216 
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 

Changed 04/ 1Jl2000 

Document Number 
S42518 

FEI Number 
650252972 

Date Filed 
04/01/1991 

State 
FL 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Effective Da te 
NONE 

_...._-_.._._._._-­ _.._-----­ - -

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 
PEDROLETTI, HIL-DA 
220 MIRACLE MILE 

SUITE 2 16 
CORAL GABLES FL 33 134,----_. _--_..._ ._ ..._-_.._ --_._--_.__._-- ----_._----_._._--- ._- -------- --_._.__.__.._-- - -_. 

I Name Changed: 04/1 112000 

I" Address Changed -04/W200-0---­

......_-_.._ --_.....-._----

OfficerlDirector Detail 
Name & Address [ Title 

SUFFERN, MARIO 
220 MIRACLE MlLE, #202 

CORAL GABLES FL 

MARRODAN--- ­ I­

220 MIRACLE' MARIA C -- - ...­MILE # 216 - - --­

M'AMm3ln, II~ VP -­

.Annual Reports 
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